Rt. 12, Frederick, Md. 21701
6/30/16

Senator Cexry Hart, Colo.
U.5.8esnate

Vsphi.ngtm. .C.

Dear 3onator Bart,

ummmmm.memmmmim.u.maot
muxmmmwmrm“mauumwmmu-xmumm
that sfter having read your sudcomuittes report and s mmmber of press accouts of it.
mpumm»muumummmudanatmmm
of the subcommitiee’s work now mey be relsvant. I think it is ooly fair while your
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Schweiker was wnder President Ford's consideration as a possible vice tial
candidate. Subssquent €0 your report Senatoy amnounoad “very strong support®
for President, which is t0 say Varren Cesxis Ford. The winvesiigated Foxd. By
m'mwmo

Mﬁndtmtoowwmnlmmbabﬂﬂtdwmmm
I ahould not consider that you jeined Senator Schweilker in the misuse of the processes
of the Sepate and of public funds as pert of the eleckion caxpaign of our first w-
and if there is any way, especially becawse of what will fellow, for
umtumnmmammmmmmmmtmamm-
ning, with the basic fact of the homicide.
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mm,mmmmmmmmmmmmumm

ugltlmtthaplumtyotnlﬂneﬂﬂwmﬁ.mmufnltthmm
umm.-mmm'-mmm {T don't think you will find anyene in
wither agensy who will call me its defender.)

mmdmmwmmm»-.!w, frew & reporter,
nuwcmmmwmummmmawwmfm«



m-olcmnhth.didntomﬁminwmwyondIdmth‘wtodm.mactm v
mmiaaquummummmmumuquw-‘
mmz-mm«mwmummm.loummmm«mm
ble evidence the Commdssion 41id not have.

ihmu:umtemuummmmmmcmmmwmorm
ovidenoce khidden from 1t,

hﬂommloﬂommelmaboattopubushtoSmwr + I ghowed
Mn some samples of it, I it with no sirings attached, with a of possession,
ummmmr«mmhmm.xmum.1mmxtm
notmtomd&tthuuwm: mtzmhdmmmthmmtmwmd
opuld come of responsitle use. S

Mmhdmmmnofumthnadommofhardmrkmdamberz
dmmtamhfmlmmuhmwmammukhmﬁ:yym
dmdnnwrtthntmdunorofommhtbwutmmwtmmummfmd
m;mommmwwmdmwwmm&omw.

You have mtmm-etmmmucmamm.nymummm \
wudmtmmuorwm.!ouoouldnothavaammmmmtsmdm
they are about and have yielded, Iabofdlthemuybooks,bumrmnmﬂtbnir
¥you have cvnduninapod.mmﬁatuﬂu,lnthomthorofthemb
ones that Your own limitations relevant to your irrelevancy you call a report. So
nnmmmmdmtbmmtﬁmmmﬂwhmymmw
to investigate, not asmmse, Mommmﬂmothnbancmpﬁmtmtmnm#
romdgttoninfsct,mdhamd&dmudu“mnmtmhmmmm
wnmmmmwumtwu:m. You 4o not memkion
Wealey Lichelar's mamae. g: Mitmfdmmdlhﬂthemofhtmmmr'ﬂaw.

enly in kis owmm

mmtm'-mmmvmcmmmummmmdm
your by a Senate comnittes and by its “emooretic members. If you went hls socret Tecord
ummmmmmwmmm.-uwm.ztuwmgm
thnopurhentora‘us'doem,mtooomtodmynemtl’donotham.k'otthat:hat
Immmtmnvmmmmmkmntw. the one you said
uwm,mﬂmwasim.Bmh&nwmvaboutﬁmmnorhismrd
mummrm.uﬂ*nmuwmmmxmwmmmt
umuwudmpnumrmmmmmmmum.Imt-dthmantwaimt.
hatolaona.Mﬂlrﬁmmttmﬂe%mmmmmt.Mthuh
any editing, and sold it for profit, Compared wiih thiscperhapa his perjury about it is
m.mtmwumuiemmunmhmmvm!mm.mmpm
poseibls running mate, had it 42 yoz didn't, I @4d print it all, with a wordeby-word
mmmﬂndinmam19f4omahmﬂwfowthatwwgnu&

memhtothobooknfonvdhummm'lmwmtymmm.
Iﬂlluwantthmumtoftheamhim!vinm. That books i a mather extensive
study of Opwalde I did offer all that work amc the ruin of the beok to Senator Schweiker.

In fairness to yon I think I should report more of that moeting, what I said and
. the impreseion with winch 1 left it. : -

Bmmmmnmmmummuemmmt
mphuthtbmtofmmwmadoﬂnrdubioumcmmm
mamnwtbecwmumtmltookmmmum.m:tngtheywoulddonomod.
Immdbenmtmmmimkbonmmhnotolamahoutmandifthey
mhdwmumldmtm.uth-.IMdmmtmm&atmhbrm
wcmwmanm.lmlmﬁmtuamrkulmaaIcanandrdoworka
vmlmmmomth.laukmdm-omtmthu‘ﬁrmw.

Ioucanmeasurouqdasiretohelpmbvthetacttbatntboughluuinm
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I told Senator Schwelier what you can percedeve, that 1 am 8 forthright man and
believe I owed this to our legislators. He seid he welcomsd this. He then said he
rmmueammmmmwﬁdngmdaonldlmootthmdm.Bemnnte&
did shoot them down (inoluding the one in your report) and went fartuz. I tald
omtmnwvm.mdouduimaﬁnhdmwtnmmhddmaeddtmt
laying a basis in fact. Itmwupmssodandmimwbmdﬂntmhadmﬂ.@t
to expsot the support of your colleaguss on still more theoriging and that with the record
ou this subject of the mejor media any sach approach would result in another coverup. You
mwdmwmutwmunzwummgmxmmmmem
Wforﬁafwtulfmum.lﬁdomutom. free. After that I told
bhim he was welcome to all else he wanted,

Your report leaves little doubt that even this material that would not have been
relevant without a basis also ves not wanted,

Bmawxohweikorimmauduwch.Ileﬁafmmmmmthatstluttho
Oongress was going to address cne of the turning pointsin history directly and honessly,
wmmwrimmannbmmw.Hssaidhe'dbointonohsoonmdthstif
h.orhisstatfcould not travel hers ha'd mead transportation for me. I believed this so
diterally that when I was hospitalimed I took a private roca I could not afford and is now
part of wy other debt, ' -

. It never happandd, then or eince. Manturally not. If 4% had that infmany you call
a report could not have issued, ,

And your name is on it.
Quoth the ravem, ever more,

I have no way of knowing what you know, what you daid, what you wnderstand, But
in your perscnal intereat I want Jou to know that you,too, supvressed because you were a
menber of the subaomrittee. I have come of what you supprossed, The only bemeficdary I
oan concelve is Preafident Ford,

If you abdicated, that is your responsibdlity. If your staff is inocapetent, that
dsoiaymnomdbility.muthcynadthenﬁardayouahouldbelaoﬁnetorm
ﬁthamudwqwntmoswiththamthnrtm.lmmofﬂmnmcomh.notfm
you. If you have no intersst, tml'nwnhtheyomgpeopleﬁwukmwhnrsyoum
condng from, '

You referred me to the new aversight comvittee. Each new yuotation of the chalrman
says organisstion alone will taits a stretching six mouth. By then the elsction will be
over. You will have helped alect a"‘epuhlieanif that happens Aside from the national
mdmhawmtnervaduthepooplehadcmughtwupoctmwuld.

I did ask you for those yecords on me that you did net have to withhold, I am not
bere repeating that request. lou 4o or do not do what you pleese. I am masked £fron your
mutﬁ.xknuthismlhmmmof-efwm.nmhthorezevm.ma
porhaps gsomerinformation for you on how well your subcounittee woriced, I made several
suggestions %o Senator Schweiker. If you have the intsrest in others I'1) tein the time
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‘ dater, He asied me what he should do. I scid sarve duges tecus subposnas on everyone pos

sible and on ths CIA for its mail interceptions and siitwwe other improper acts I nentioned,
It then turned out that as of October you bad not servad a single subpoena! On mayelf I
waived any privacy rights. I know what you ghould have gotten. I gannot know the fabrieca~
$lons. I know to what it would have led and hew & real Inwestigation could have used it,
Having read a press copy of the report I understand why this dddn®t happen. And your promise
of what would be snet me has not been kept. Don't bother. Sincerely, Harald Weisberg



